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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  915-4688
May 6, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOFIVE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: FIVE

	915-4688
	RFP NUMBER:  915-4688
	

	Inmate Telephone Services

	May 6, 2009

	Inmate Telephone Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	CJN
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\915-4688 ADD 5.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on May 21, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT May 21, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer Craig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 915-4688 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The Close Date has been changed to May 21, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.
· The following pages are questions posed by bidders followed by answers provided by County staff.

· There are some unanswered questions at the end that staff are still researching that will be addressed in a following addendum.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER FIVE TO RFP 915-4688

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1) Please provide the last 12 months of call data listing the total number of calls and total number of minutes from each facility by call type: Local, IntraLATA, InterLATA, InterState and International.  This will enable us to obtain much more accurate pricing which will be reflected in the rates and commissions offered.  We understand there are calls made to Mexico, but the Call Data provided did not show any International calls made.

There is no break down by facility because all three sites, as was the satellite jail, are on the same platform. There are no calls made to Mexico.
2) What is the current Bill Statement Fee amount charged by Securus?

The current bill statement fee is $2.49, which was imposed due to higher costs from the LEC provider.
3) Will Bill Statement Fees be allowed or prohibited?  If Bill Statement Fees are allowed, will they need to be specified in the proposal?  

The County will evaluate whatever is proposed by the bidder. The bidder submitting the proposal that is most advantageous to the County will be selected.
4) Please provide the IVR (Interactive Voice Response) script or call-flow (currently in English & Spanish) that is being provided to callers of the Public Inmate Information phone line.  We would like to receive this for translation cost purposes into the other specified languages.     

No IVR (Interactive Voice Response) exist today.  County wants vendors to propose new system.

5) Are the 20 phones in booking area in addition to the 381 phones or included as part of 381 total phones?

We have a total of 387 inmate telephones, and this includes all of the telephones in Booking.
6) How many phones will need to be connected to the Inmate Information System?  The RFP requests 77, but it appears as if the County would like the 121 phones in the isolation cells to run the Inmate Information System in addition to the 77 previously mentioned which brings the total number of phone lines with access to Inmate Information System to 198 total phones.  Please clarify total lines required that must have access to Inmate Information System. 

Isolation phones can be dual service, so no new phones are necessary.

7) Will the County accept fixed Local and Intralata rates per min for all mileage bands and time-of-day/day-of-week?    This will dramatically simplify the ability for friends and family members to calculate costs per call.  

Make your proposal and justify it.

8) Is the County currently using inmate PINs? 

Yes, it is the inmate’s Jail I. D. (JID)

9) What type of Inmate Paid Debit calling is the existing vendor currently providing (calling card or system controlled debit)?   

None

10) Please provide traffic summary (Calls and Minutes) by calling types Collect, Inmate Paid Debit and Called Party Paid Prepaid.  

All calls are collect. Please see Addendum No. 3 for Minutes.

11) If traffic detail is not available as requested in question 5 above, what percent of the total traffic, as provided within Amendment 3, is Inmate Paid Debit?    

No inmate paid debit.  All collect calls.

12) If traffic detail is not available as requested in question 5 above, what percentage of the total traffic as provided within Amendment 3, is Called Party Paid Prepaid Collect?  

All.

13) Are the rates as provided in Amendment 3 for all calling types currently offered (Collect, Inmate Paid Debit and Called Party Prepaid Collect)?  If not, please provide the current rates for each of the calling type.

All calls are collect.
14) Given the Vendor up-front expense associated with providing the requested services and the fact that the resulting contract will be a no cost contract to the County, would the County consider offering vendors a three (3) year base contract term with option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year periods.  

Yes.

15) The table provided in section 20 of the scope of work shows that the North Annex Jail has 1728 inmates and 96 phones.  This inmate to phone ratio is low as compared to the County’s other facilities.   Please confirm that this number of phones is correct. 

Number of phones is correct.

16) With regard to the County’s request of the Vendor to provide an alternative proposal inclusive of an active system at the Satellite Jail, is the County considering re-opening this facility in the near future?  Will the vendor be required maintain active data and LD circuits or will the County be able to provide the Vendor with adequate notification to install these services upon demand (generally 30 days)? 

Yes.  If the Satellite Jail opens the County can give the vendor a 30 day notice.

17) According to Addendum #3, Motorola will support integration with the Public Information system.  Please confirm that there will be no cost to the Inmate Phone provider for the necessary integration.
Telephone Vendors will not be required to deliver to inmates or the public information that is not in our CMS (Motorola OffenderTrack). The vendor will request the information needed for its solution. The Sheriff's IT Unit can deliver the data in multiple formats. The vendor will need to specify the format it requires. This data can be delivered in real time.

QUESTIONS THAT ARE STILL BEING RESEARCHED BY STAFF

18) Would the County please provide the protocol and format for the Motorola Offender Trak interface feed?

19) Please provide all applicable costs and charges Motorola will charge to establish and maintain the interface to the Offender Trak system.

20) Please provide all applicable costs and charges the County will charge to establish and maintain the interface to the Offender Trak system.

21) How much time does Motorola estimate is necessary for the offeror and Motorola to establish the interface to the Offender Trak system? What fees will Motorola be charging for their time on this project?

If there are any other questions other than those above, please contact the Purchasing Office.

	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\915-4688 ADD 5.DOC
	(7/04)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\915-4688 ADD 5.DOC
	(12/02)



